



Camilla Kanani

Associate, IKM Advocates

Camilla.Kanani@ikm.dlapiperafrica.com

Nairobi

T +254 20 277 3000

M +254 722 898393

Camilla Kanani is part of the team that advises on corporate matters, including Mergers & Acquisitions, cross-border transactions, private equity fund investments, corporate restructuring and regulatory compliance across various industries. She has experience dealing with regulators in Kenya including the Competition Authority of Kenya, the Communications Authority of Kenya, the Kenya Bureau of Standards among others. Her clients range from local and international clients including foreign investors and private equity and venture capital funds.

Related services

[Corporate](#)

Related sectors

[Consumer Goods and Retail](#)

[Financial Services](#)

Languages spoken

English

Experience

Experience has included advising:

- As a team member, a manufacturing and distributing company in restructuring operations in Kenya
- As a team member, a private equity firm in the divestment of its operations in Kenya
- As a team member, equity investors in their investment in an independent power producing company
- As a team member, postal and courier service providers in complying with local shareholding requirements

Credentials

Professional Qualifications

- Advocate admitted to the High Court of Kenya (2022)

Education

- Kenya School of Law, Diploma in Law (2021-2022)
- University of Nairobi, Bachelor of Laws (LL. B)-Second Class Upper Honors (2015-2019)

Prior Experience

- May 2022– September 2024: Associate in the Corporate Commercial Department at a Nairobi based law firm
- May 2021 – April 2022: Trainee Advocate at a Nairobi based law firm

Memberships

- Member of the Law Society of Kenya